ABBOTTS ANN PARISH COUNCIL

28th November 2024

To all members of Abbotts Ann Parish Council:

You are hereby summoned to attend the ordinary meeting of the Parish Council to be held on Thursday 5th December 2024 at 19:00 in the Jubilee Room at the War Memorial Hall.

Members of the public and press:

You are welcome to attend. Members of the public who wish to raise questions or comment on any item on the agenda are asked to send their question / comment by email to the Clerk.

Amanda Owen

Amanda Owen

Clerk to Abbotts Ann Parish Council.

Tel: 07342 181468 Email: <u>clerk@abbottsann-pc.gov.uk</u> Website: <u>www.abbottsann-pc.gov.uk</u>

241201	To receive Chairman's opening remarks.
241202	To receive and accept apologies for absence.
241203	To receive declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests relating to items on this agenda.
241204	To approve the minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 7 th November.
241205	To receive updates already published and any further updates provided.
241206	To receive an update from Abbotts Ann Community Land Trust.
241207	To note the report with regards to the implementation of FTTP in Abbotts Ann Parish.
241208	To discuss progress on the new Bulbery facilities project.
241209	To consider Bulbery playground options.
241210	To note the implementation of the Lloyds Account Maintenance monthly fee from January 2025 at a cost
	of £4.25.
241211	To agree the purchase of 10 x 20's plenty signs at a cost of £49.90 and potential allocations.
241212	To agree the 25/26 Grounds Maintenance quote from Test Valley Borough Council at a cost of £2071.04.
241213	To note the allocation of CIL funds received from Test Valley Borough Council.
241214	To agree to renew SLCC membership at a cost of £190.00.
241215	To consider the 2025 / 2026 budget to first draft.
241216	To note the current financial situation and the reconciliation of the bank balance.
241217	To approve the requests for payments for December.
241218	To consider the following planning application(s):
241218.01	24/02596/VARN
	Variation of condition 02 (approved plans) of 22/02433/FULLN (Erection of 2 dwellings, access
	improvements, landscaping and associated works) - extension of proposed boundary treatment to be
	partially continued along SW boundary. The Pennings, Salisbury Road, Abbotts Ann, Hampshire.
241218.02	24/02414/FULLN
	Side and rear ground floor extensions and roof replacement to first floor.
	Hillside, Foundry Road, Anna Valley, Andover.
241218.03	24/02551/FULLN
	Demolition of outbuilding and erection of ancillary annexe with associated landscaping.
	St Vincents, Salisbury Road, Andover, Hampshire.
241218.04	24/02694/TREEN
	T1 - Co-Dominant Ash (fraxinus excelsior) - fell to an 8ft pole, T2 - Beech (fagus sylvatica) remove to
	ground level. Highfield Lodge, Abbotts Hill, Little Ann.
241218.05	24/01552/FULLN
	Appeal Reference: APP/C1760/W/24/3354551
	Erection of glass link between dwelling and barn. Faircroft, 43 - 44 Monxton Road, Abbotts Ann, Andover.
241218.06	24/02726/FULLN
	Demolition of bungalow, erection of replacement dwelling, widen entrance, relocate side access gate,
	replacement gate and fences. Rosebank, Webbs Lane, Abbotts Ann, Andover.
241219	To note the meeting dates for 2025.
241220	To agree the date of the next meeting as Thursday 2 nd January 2025.